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KLe mx Hering,
1717 Spruce ﬂmm,

Philadelphia, Pa.

Dear 8ixy

| In connection with your letter of September
17 pleage be adviged that the funds to purchase the
Joseph Henry bust were finally obtained through oube
mimwﬁ among the Institute menbers, and an article
desoriptive of the unvelling of the bust in the Hall
of FPame was printed in the June 19284 Journal, page 577.

Very truly yours,

He Bs Parrex
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